Milton Rawle

CFO for City of Columbus, MS

Columbus, Mississippi | Government Administration

Previous

City of Columbus, MS Delta Investments and Development, Delta Investments, Tropicana Entertainment Inc.

Bernard M Baruch College Education

m www.linke BACKGROUND

Send InMail



SUMMARY

10+ years casino and hotel resort accounting experience. Implemented 3 accounting systems from beginning to end - Payroll system (ADP), Accounting & purchasing system (Microsoft Dynamics GP) and Perpetual inventory systems. 6+ years experience in SOX implementation and testing. Income Statement and Balance sheet analysis, capital expenditures management and cash management.



EXPERIENCE

CEO

City of Columbus, MS March 2013 - Present (1 month)

Director of Finance

Delta Investments and Development

August 2011 - April 2012 (9 months) | 1310 Mulberry St, Vicksburg MS

Controller

Delta Investments

March 2011 - August 2011 (6 months) | Vicksburg, MS

Controller

Tropicana Entertainment Inc.

June 2010 - March 2011 (10 months) | Horizon Casino, Vicksburg, MS

Project Consultant

Robert Half International

June 2007 - June 2010 (3 years 1 month) | Greater Memphis Area

Accounting Supervisor Allied Waste

August 2006 - June 2007 (11 months) | Greater Memphis Ar

Accounting manager Isle of Capri Casino

July 2001 - August 2006 (5 years 2 months) | Lula, MS

Staff Accountant

Pinnacle Entertainment

August 1998 - July 2001 (3 years) | Biloxi, Mississippi Area



0000 ICANA

Robert Half

12



ጰ SKILLS & EXPERTISE

Cash Management

Cash Flow Forecasting

Balance Sheet Review

Income Statement Accounts Payable

AS400 system

Infinium



EDUCATION

Bernard M Baruch College Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA), Accounting

1989 - 1994

Activities and Societies: Alpha Phi Delta (1990) Manager - basketball team